## GHBPA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES October 2, 2023 at 6:00

## The October meeting was called to order at 6:06 pm.

I. President-Erica Richards called the meeting to order at 6:06pm. Nate Hedden motioned to accept the minutes from the September meeting. Shirley Emerson seconded the motion and the minutes were approved.

## **Band Director-Darren Kirsch**

- Thank you to the board and parents for enabling great competitions on Sat.
- Oct. 9<sup>th</sup> Senior Regional Orchestra auditions; 10 kids responsible for own transportation; no chaperones needed; Katie will be judging as Kirsch is out of town
- Oct. 19<sup>th</sup> Yorktown Day
- Oct. 21<sup>st</sup> competition Williamsburg; may be performing last at 7:00
- Oct. 24<sup>th</sup> band expo
- Oct. 25<sup>th</sup> VBODA
- Nov. 4<sup>th</sup> last competition
- March 20-23<sup>rd</sup> Spring Trip; deposit due Oct.2 or Oct. 11;liability insurance is incorrect and site needs updated
- II. President's Committee
  - A. Guard-Kim Lambright/Amanda Ashworth; some issues with the velcro on the new uniforms needs to be secured; give to Erica to sew
  - B. Historian- Joe Richards; not present-individual pictures up online, group pics try again at Bailey field on Friday
  - C. TriM- Mark Guynn: not present- has list of roster and dues
- III. 1st Vice President Tara Leverett: not present
  - Sept-737 hours ; missing some from Tag Day
    - A. Pit-Nathan Hedden/Shane Moore: has pit crew shirts if anyone is interested
    - B. Hospitality-VACANT (Tara and Erica working on senior night)
    - C. Uniforms-Shirley Emerson/Becky Guynn: uniforms looking great
    - D. Chaperones-Sherri Hawkins/Lenora: no report
    - E. Band Camp-Matthew Fitzgibbons: not present
    - F. Feed the Band-Marda French/Chris French: several students have not been bringing dinner;
    - Kirsch reemphasize need to bring money
    - G. Decorations-Brie Morris: Start working senior night; needs details from Erica
    - H. Student Volunteer Hours-Ebru Sorensen: updated flyer with QR code; Erica will print

flyers;need student roster with student ID numbers/Kirsch will check with guidance for approval IV. 2nd Vice President Christine Fallon :

- Will call Bubba's to get amount of donations; set up for Casino fundraiser; this Sat. wine festival at Yorktown; will look into Panda Express fundraiser; recommend raising levels of sponsorships A. Concessions-VACANT
  - B. Spirit Wear-Jenny Austin/Jordan Austin: just about sold out; can reuse shorts
- C. TAG Day: Christine Rogers-Rader; 114 students participated, 515 volunteer hours, covered 29 routes with adding 8 more routes than last year; TAGs still in Florida and obtained a \$129 refund
- V. Secretary-Amy McAllister : present with no report
  - A. Webmaster/Data Entry-Benjamin Scott: will update link for spring trip liability insurance
  - B. Remembrance-Rachel Workman: not present; needs inro for scrip for seniors from Kirsch

C. Publicity-Christine Rogers-Radar: will post extension of TAG day donation until Oct. 15<sup>th</sup> with announcement of winner on Nov. 1st

VI. Treasurer-Jill Marlowe: TAG day raised \$31,500 so far with goal of \$32,000; sent out financial plans; overall categories are running over and some under budget; need envelopes for receipts VII. New business: none reported

VIII. Next meeting

A. Executive Committee-November 6, 2023 @ 7:00

IX. Adjournment; 6:50 pm

## TASKS:

**Kirsch:** check on liability insurance link; get list of scripts from seniors to Rachel Workman; remind students to bring money for dinner; check with guidance regarding student roster with ID numbers to track volunteer hours

Erica Richards: print flyers; sew velcro for guard; get details to Brie Morris regarding senior night